CURRICULUM VITA

Mohammed Sohel R Matwakureshi

Contact Information

Address:

36B, Madhumangal Katki Society, Vejalpur Road, Gujarat, Ahmedabad-380055, India. Mobile Phone:

0091-9909526667

E-Mail:

<u>lubnasohel@rediffmail.com</u>

Career Objective:-

Seeking for an opportunity to work where my knowledge and experience in IT industry could be utilized and where I can learn and explore my capability further to serve better as per the needs of the organization.

Summary

More than 17 years of experience in IT industries with ability to analysis, plan, design and implement computer networks based on organization's requirements. My technical skills involving Installation, Management Maintenance and troubleshooting medium to enterprise networks give me fuel to success and furnish my technical expertise.

QUALIFICATION:-

1	e	Cl	าเ	1i	C	а	ľ	:-	

NOVELL TRAINING SERVICES	March 2004					
Degree:	Certified Novell Administrator (C N A)					
NOVELL TRAINING SERVICES	March 2004					
Degree:	Certified Novell Engineer (C N E)					
JETKING INSTITUTE	July 2003					
Ahmedabad, India						
Degree:	Advanced Diploma In Computer Hardware & Networking (A.D.C.H.N)					
INFOBIT TECHNOLOGIES	July-2016 To March 2017					
Course Completed	MCSA Windows Server 2008, CCNA, RHCE (Red Hat Linux administrator)					
Course Completed	AWS Certified Solutions Architect-2019					
EDUCATIONAL:-						
GUJARAT UNIVERSITY	Mayah 2002					
Ahmedabad, India	March 2003					
Degree:	Bachelor of Commerce					

Work Experience:-

C1India PVT. LTD – GNFC Project

GUJARAT, AHMEDABAD APR. 2015 to Till Date

Senior System Support Engineer

1. Amazon Web Services.

Create and manage EC2 instants like On-demand, Spot and Reserved Instances, create VPC, Subnet, Route Tables Internet Gateways, network and network security. Create IAM users and groups, manage user Roles and polices. Create and manage Load Balancers, Auto Scaling Groups. Create S3 bucket, manage logs and permission for S3.handaling of Billing and Cost Management, create Budgets alert and Reports.

2. System/ Server Support

A Windows / Linux server support and management duty includes systems administration management, process automation. Install and configure Monitoring servers like Zabbix-server, Zabbix-agent, and Zabbix-java-gateway (monitor PostgreSQL, Tomcat, Linux server's network and hardware) Configuring Apache Tomcat server. Configuring Postgresql and auto backup of DB. Support of server remediation initiatives, support of backup & troubleshooting / problem resolution.

3. **Domain/ Network Management**

Complete management of the Windows network & Policy Management enterprise wide. Maintain and enhance operating systems software, network software, and utility software. Providing assistance in event of unusual systems failure and for the incidents logged in SYSAID.

4. PC Administration

Provides support, installation of hardware/software and recommendations on PC platform. Monitor PC equipment flow within facility so PC equipment is re-utilized. Maintain inventories of PC hardware and software. Antivirus Server Admin, Deploying Antivirus System, enterprise wide, Automating Antivirus download process on all the systems in the network.

31 Info tech -Vodafone Project

GUJARAT, AHMEDABAD APR. 2013 to OCT. 2014

EUS – Senior Engineer

Worked as a Senior Engineer on Vodafone Project (Ahmedabad) under the IBM. Manage IT Operation with 12 engineers. Ensuring technical support including assistance and vendor management. Managing incident of mainly VIP users including escalation. Ensuring assigned calls are updated and completed within SLA and up to satisfactory level. Monitoring Productivity of engineers including scheduling shift. Preparing daily/weekly/monthly report and submitting to IT Head. Providing training to Engineer.

PCS Technology - Vodafone project

GUJARAT, AHMEDABAD OCT. 2012 - March 2013

Senior FMS engineer

I worked as Senior FMS Engineer VODAFONE PROJECT, dealing VIP users support, Fist level escalation, IT compliance, assistance and vendor management, Pc Maintenance & Troubleshooting.

AL-KAFFARY GROUP

Feb. 2006 - AUG. 2011

RIYADH, SAUDI ARABIA

System Administrator & Citrix Support

I worked more than 5 year in AL-KAFFARY GROUP as a System Administrator & Citrix Support, dealing with administration and troubleshooting of Networking systems of Win.2003-2008 Server & Virtual Servers, SQL Server, Exchange Server, Routers, Network, Citrix server and net support.

AL-ROUK

June 2004 - Jan. 2006

RIYADH, SAUDI ARABIA

Hardware and Network Engineer

I worked one year in AL-ROUK as a Hardware and Networking Engineer dealing with administration and troubleshooting of Networking systems.

HARSH SYSTEM PVT. LTD.

June 2002 - April 2004

Ahmedabad, Gujarat - India

Hardware and Network Engineer

I worked One year and 10 Months in Harsh System PVT. LTD. as a Hardware and Networking Engineer dealing with troubleshooting of Networking systems such as Novell, Windows 2000 etc. I have also dealt with computer assembling and troubleshooting of computers as well as its components and accessories like printer.

WIN. AWS & Win.SERVER SUPPORT:-

Amazon Web Services:-

- Manage EC2 instants like On-demand, Spot and Reserved Instances.
- How to purchase all instants.
- Create and Manage EC2 image. Manage and use of AMIs.
- Manage Key pairs for EC2.
- Create and Manage Launch Configurations and Auto Scaling Groups.
- Manage Volumes and Snapshots.
- Create and Manage Load Balancers and Target Groups.
- Amazon Virtual Private Cloud (VPC).
- Create new network with VPC. Manage network with CIDR block.
- Create Subnets, Route Tables and Internet Gateways.
- Handling Elastic IPs and NAT Gateways.
- Create and manage Network ACLs and Security Groups.
- Create and manage S3 buckets.
- Manage permissions for S3 bucket.
- Mange logs and properties for S3 bucket.
- Knowledge of AWS Identity and Access Management (IAM).
- Create IMA users and Groups.
- Create and manage Roles and Policies for IMA users.
- Create and manage MFA device.
- Create and manage Access key.
- Knowledge of Amazon Relational Database Service (RDS).
- Create different type of Database like Postgresql, MariyaDB, MySQL, and SQL Server.
- Knowledge of Cost Management.
- Create Budgets alert and Budgets Repots.
- Cost and Usage Reports.
- Knowledge of cloudWatch.
- Create Alarm, logs and Traces of EC2 and S3.
- Amazon R53 (DNS Management Service)
- How to create Hosted Zone and manage.

Domain registration.

Server 2003-2008/ Linux Servers/ win. 7 & 10:-

- Familiar with all types of servers like Win. 2003-2008 advanced server, VM client, Linux Server and SQL 2005 Server.
- Creating and Configuring Win-2003-2008 & Linux Server.
- Configuring Apache Tomcat server.
- Configuring Postgresql and auto backup of DB.
- Configuring SVN server and Jenkins.
- Install and configure Zabbix-server, Zabbix-agent, and Zabbix-java-gateway.
- Monitor PostgreSQL, Tomcat (JMX), Linux server's network and hardware with Zabbix-server.
- Manage & troubleshoot the problem of Servers.
- Designing Microsoft Windows 2003-2008 Active Directory Services.
- Troubleshooting system, network and Active Directory problems In All Servers.
- Managing and Restricting user environment using group policy.
- Applying security templates, System auditing and monitoring.
- Managing printing environment and publishing resources in Active Directory.
- Implementing DHCP and DNS infrastructure.
- Repairing, Servicing and troubleshooting of Computer and Printer

Skills:-

Short Hand-Typing Institutes' Association 17 March 1997

Ahmedabad, Gujarat

English Typing (First class) - 30 W.P.M.

National Cadet Crops (Ministry of Defense, Govt. of India) 8 Nov. 2001

Ahmedabad, Gujarat

Grade B - 1 Gujarat ARMD SQN NCC

MAXELL COMPUTER EDUATION October 1999

AHMEDABAD, GUJARAT

M.S. OFFICE

PERSONAL INFORMATION:-

Nationality:	Indian
Birth date:	17 Aug, 1981
Marital Status:	Married
Language	Gujarati, Hindi, English, Arabic
Passport	E6279076